

Eastgate Elementary PTA General Meeting

MEETING MINUTES

APPROVED

**WEDNESDAY
NOVEMBER 4, 2015 7:00PM LIBRARY**

START TIME	Meeting called to order at 7:09PM
END TIME	8:02 PM
ATTENDEES	See attached sign in sheet. The required quorum was present.

Note: Proper notice of this meeting was given to all members.

Minutes Review/Approval – Malinda Elien

REPORT	The minutes from the October 2016 General Meeting were approved as written.
---------------	---

Principal Report – Steve Lesco

REPORT	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Not in attendance this meeting
---------------	--

Treasurer Report – Hoa Vo

REPORT	<p>Walkathon passed \$32k goal; principals got slimed; pic with no students will go on PTA Facebook page</p> <p>Auction money supports 2 years (biannual budget)</p> <p>PACE: asked teachers for recommendations so budget can get spent; some grade levels didn't have requests;</p>
---------------	---

V.P. of Programs – Lori Wypch

REPORT	<p>Bite of Eastgate – Report made by chair – Kelli Lane</p> <p>Went well: had better signage this year</p> <p>Could go better: more food, less was probably due to pre-portioning requests to make lines go faster</p> <p>Only had a couple of activity booths</p> <p>About 100 people less than last year</p> <p>Next year, do a world map that shows pushpins of where people are from</p> <p>Reflections – Report made by chair – Julie Slay</p> <p>Advertisements up and signage about how to participate</p> <p>Judges are being recruited</p> <p>Entries get sent to district on 12/2</p> <p>No national PTA direction on Reflections</p> <p>Julie and Kelly are putting together information to better help kids/parents know how to do the program</p> <p>Family Game Night – Report made by chair – Kelli Lane</p> <p>Kellie meeting with WalMart mgr Friday to donate games</p> <p>Jen going to contact ToysRUs</p> <p>Bingo will start at 650 and 720; books were ordered as prizes</p> <p>Putting up signs about social and emotion cues</p> <p>Popcorn, goldfish</p>
---------------	---

	<p>Need a volunteer spot 2 set up, 2 breakdown, 2 to do snacks Starts at 6:30</p> <p>Science Fair – Report made by chair – Angela Anderson Hopefully get approved to do one side of gym with kids experiments and the other side of the gym for hands-on fun Give out participation ribbons; prizes will be science kits Need volunteers to help Need some student judges that Jen can probably help with (Tye) Forms to sign up will go out before winter break so kids can work on it during break</p>
--	---

VP of Communications – Angela Anderson

REPORT	<p>Legislation Top 5 priorities for WA PTA in next session is social emotion learning, amply fund basic education, closing opportunity gap, standards for para educators; breakfast after the bell; others got passed but weren't the top priorities</p>
---------------	---

Membership Report – Chair Heather Thomas-Rehkop (by M.E.)

REPORT	<p>276 PTA members Heather will fill out forms to a couple more to scholarship</p>
---------------	---

New Business

REPORT	<p>Announcements:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Dance Chair still needed • Meeting dates for year set, as explained in agenda • School pictures not received; being investigated currently since retakes are 2 weeks out • Questions from teachers: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Are there any other funds to pay for K field trip? Will reach out to Patricia to see if PACE funds for covering that. 2. Could we get heavy duty pencil sharpeners for the work room? Will see if Staples credit can fund
---------------	---

Motions

REPORT	<p>none</p>
---------------	-------------

These minutes were taken by Cathy Lowder